From: Trials

To: Stephanie Mandir

Cc: Ron Daignault; Chandran lyer; Jason Charkow; Liang, Amy K.; #Hulu-SITO

Subject: RE: CBM2020-00028; IPR2021-00158; IPR2021-00206; IPR2021-00219; IPR2021-00265; IPR2021-00298;
IPR2021-00304; IPR2021-00308

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 6:48:28 AM

Counsel,

The parties are authorized to file, within 1 business day from this authorization, the district
court claim construction decision in each of the identified cases, as an exhibit.

Thank you,

Eric W. Hawthorne
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 9:29 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>; Chandran lyer <chiyer@daignaultiyer.com>;
Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>; Liang, Amy K. <aliang@omm.com>; #Hulu-SITO
<HuluSITO@omm.com>

Subject: CBM2020-00028; IPR2021-00158; IPR2021-00206; IPR2021-00219; IPR2021-00265;
IPR2021-00298; IPR2021-00304; IPR2021-00308

CAUTION: This email has originated from an external entity. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding,
clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,

Patent Owner SITO Mobile R&D IP, LLC and SITO Mobile, Ltd. (collectively “SITO”)
would like to inform the Board of a claim construction decision recently issued by
Judge Albright in the Western District of Texas in a related district court litigation.
Hulu has filed IPR petitions against all the patents asserted in the litigation, including
U.S. Patent Nos. 9,026,673, 9,135,635, and 9,135,636 patents. The implicated claims
from these patents include, for example, the term “play script,” which the Court
construed. As such, SITO seeks the Board’s guidance as to its preferred mechanism
for properly submitting claim construction materials from the parallel district court
litigation (including by motion, supplemental notice, filing concurrently with Patent
Owner’s Response, or otherwise).

SITO is available as needed if the Board would like to discuss this issue. Counsel for
Petitioner are copied on this email.
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Thank you,
Stephanie

’ Daignault
1yer

Stephanie R. Mandir
Associate

Daignault lyer LLP
202.270.5666

smandir@daignaultiver.com
daignaultiyer.com

This transmission, and any attached files, may contain information from the law firm of
Daignault Iyer LLP which is confidential and/or legally privileged. Such information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this transmission is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmitted
information is strictly prohibited, that copies of this transmission and any attached files should
be deleted from your disk directories immediately, and that any printed copies of this
transmission or attached files should be returned to this firm. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail immediately, and we will arrange
for the return to Daignault Iyer LLP of any printed copies.
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